From: I

To: SizewellC
Subject: FW: EN010012 — The Sizewell C Project
Date: 26 February 2021 14:36:56

Dear Casework Team

Many thanks for the attached, ECC will attend both Hearing sessions and at this time we do not
wish to register to speak, however this may change following discussion with Suffolk as the host
County Authority, and | am aware that the Inspectors will ask for any comments from the floor
on the day.

The Hearing dates are in diaries and | assume details of how to joint the same will follow in due
course.

Kind regards

Mark Woodger BSc (Hons), Cert M, MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer (Major Development and New Communities)
Planning Service

Economy, Localities & Public Health

Essex County Council

_ @essex.gov.uk | www.essex.gov.uk

In line with government advice relating to the COVID-19 pandemic, from 20 March the
ECC Planning Service is working remotely, away from the office for the foreseeable

future. This is a challenging time, and as a service we are adapting where possible. This
means staff are working flexibly throughout the day around caring responsibilities
and/or have been redeployed to support critical council services.

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 February 2021 15:58
To: Mark Woodger - Principal Planning Officer (New Settlements)

T ——

Subject: EN010012 — The Sizewell C Project

Unique Reference: SIZE-SP089

Dear Sir/Madam


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.essex.gov.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Csizewellc%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C0e8c293fc59d4ff700ac08d8da63f659%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637499470159199766%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=gHov32yo1Dk8haA3n%2FqiyEzCnMJ7OuBBqL88M8Fy1FM%3D&reserved=0
http://infra…/

Please find a link below to view the Rule 6 Letter from the Examining
Authority which contains an invitation to the Preliminary Meeting, a
draft Examination Timetable and other important information:

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010012-
003148

If you are not able to access the letter or have any other queries,
please contact the Case Team:

Project email: sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Telephone: 0303 444 5000

You can also view the letter on the project page of the National
Infrastructure Planning website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/eastern/the-
sizewell-c-project/

Yours faithfully

The Sizewell C Project Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(The Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.
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